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Gary, Aaron

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Gary, Aaron; Anderson, John

Subject: RE: redraft 2015 SB 60/AB 331, re: apple and pear cider tastings

Thank you Aaron!!

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14™ Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:04 PM

To: Anderson, John <John.Anderson@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: redraft 2015 SB 60/AB 331, re: apple and pear cider tastings

Hi John and Sandy,
| have entered the senate bill as LRB-4062 and the assembly bill as LRB-4063.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis.state, wi.us

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: redraft 2015 SB 60/AB 331, re: apple and pear cider tastings

Good morning, Aaron.

Senator Miller and Rep. Kooyenga would like SB 60 redrafted for introduction. We ask that in the LRB analysis, please
reference both apple and pear cider, since that is the meaning of cider in 5.139.01(2m).

We would like both a Senate Bill Jacket and an Assembly Bill Jacket.
Thank you very much.

John G. Anderson

Office of Senator Mark Miller
Room 19 South - State Capitol
608-266-9170



State of Wisconsin 063 /
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE < 1
LRB-4862/1-

g / | m N !3(\/ ARG-emw

" g %
2017 BILL

AN ACT to create 125.53 (3) of the statutes; relating to: taste samples of

fermented apple or pear cider provided by a winery.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a Wisconsin winery to provide taste samples of cider produced
by another Wisconsin winery.

Current law defines “wine” to include products that contain at least 0.5 percent
but not more than 21 percent alcohol by volume (ABV) and that are obtained from
the fermentation of grapes or other fruits, including fermented apple or pear cider.
A winery permit authorizes the manufacture and bottling of wine on the winery
premises for sale to wholesalers and the provision of taste samples on the winery
premises of wine manufactured on the premises.

This bill authorizes a winery to provide, on the winery premises and without
charge, taste samples of cider manufactured by another Wisconsin winery. For
purposes of the bill, “cider” means fermented apple or pear cider with an alcohol
content not exceeding 7 percent ABV. The bill also allows a Wisconsin winery to
provide cider to another Wisconsin winery for use by the other winery in providing
taste samples. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 125.53 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 1

125.53 (3) (a) In this subsection, “cider” has the meaning given in s. 125.51 (2)
(e) 1.

(b) In addition to any authorization specified in sub. (1), a winery holding a
permit under this section may do any of the following:

1. Provide, on the winery premises, taste samples of cider manufactured by
another winery that holds a permit under this section. These taste samples may be
provided only to persons who have attained the legal drinking age and, if provided,
shall be provided free of charge.

2. Provide cider directly to another winery that holds a permit under this
section for use in providing taste samples under subd. 1.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Kooyenga

Subject: Draft review: LRB -4063/1
Attachments: 17-4063/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Aaron
R. Gary, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 261-6926, at aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One
East Main Street, Suite 200.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



